From: Taber, Toni

To: Trista Gladstone; CampaignGuidance; Turner, Grace
Subject: RE: Anonymous Cash
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 2:13:45 PM

You can mail to

City of San Jose

Office of the City Clerk

200 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA95113

Or drop off in person between 8-5pm on the 14" floor of City Hall. We are open Monday -Friday
but will be closed on November 11 for veteran’s day.

Toni Taber, CMC
City Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 9:28 AM

To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>; Turner, Grace
<Grace.Turner@sanjoseca.gov>; Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Anonymous Cash

[External Email]

Thank you.
Toni — Please confirm the best way to get this to the Clerk’s Office.
Thank you.

Trista

From: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 at 9:44 AM
To: "Turner, Grace" <Grace.Turner@sanjoseca.gov>, Trista Gladstone

— "Taber, Toni" <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Anonymous Cash

Trista,
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Section 12.06.230 of the Municipal Code prohibits the acceptance of anonymous campaign
contributions. Under subsection B, “All anonymous contributions must be surrendered to the
director of finance for deposit in the general fund of the city, earmarked to defray the costs of
municipal elections.” The contributions should be turned over within 30 days of acceptance

| will defer to the Clerk’s office to assist you with surrendering the anonymous contributions.

Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA95113

Office No: (408) 535-1900

Fax No: (408) 998-3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796

From: Turner, Grace <Grace.Turner@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Trista Gladstone_ Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Anonymous Cash

Good morning Trista,

Toni is out for the day and | am not confident on the answers for this. | am going to CC in the
City Attorney's Office elections guidance mailbox for help in answering this question.

All the best,

Grace Turner she | her | hers
Office of the City Clerk | Principal Office Specialist
408-535-8388 | Grace. Turner@sanjoseca.gov

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. San Jose CA 95113

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 10:14 AM
To: Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>; Turner, Grace <Grace.Turner@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Anonymous Cash
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Hi—

Irene Smith received a couple of envelopes with cash and no information about who it was from. It’s
my understanding that | need to turn this over to the City. What is the process for this? Do | deposit

the cash and then write a check to City of San Jose or do | bring cash to City Hall? It’s only $45 but I'd
like to get this taken care of soon.

Thanks,
Trista Gladstone
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